



# Trond Skogly

## Partner | Lawyer admitted to the Supreme Court

Trond Skogly has more than 20 years' experience as business lawyer. Trond is admitted to the Supreme Court and has extensive procedural experience in various areas of business law, with an emphasis on contract law, construction and real estate and company related issues.

Trond assists both developers and contractors with development and implementation of development projects through contract negotiations, property and land acquisitions, reimbursement, planning and building law issues, etc. He has in addition broad experience within contract law where he advises a number of enterprises within various industries on entering into and assessment of contracts.

Trond also has extensive experience within public procurement and competition law and has previously published a textbook in competition law.

✉ [tsk@sands.no](mailto:tsk@sands.no)

☎ +47 77 61 78 14

📱 +47 92 09 90 90

### Expertise areas

Dispute resolution and litigation

Commercial property

Baurecht

### Work experience

- 2022-  
● **SANDS Advokatfirma DA**  
Partner
- 2018-2022  
● **Advokatfirmaet Østgård DA**  
Partner
- 2012-2018  
● **Barentz Advokat AS**  
Partner
- 2012-2013  
● **Hålogaland Court of Appeal**  
Acting judge
- 2002-2012  
● **Advokatfirmaet Steenstrup Stordrange DA**  
Partner | Senior Associate
- 2001  
● **The Municipal Attorney in Oslo**  
Lawyer
- 2000 - 2001  
● **Wikborg Rein Advokatfirma AS**

Lawyer | Associate

1997

- **University of Tromsø**  
Associate Professor, Faculty of Law

## Education

1996

- **University of Tromsø**  
Cand. Jur.

1996

- **Kings College London**  
Post Graduate Diploma, Competition Law

## Publications

- **Juristforbundet Publishing House**  
Textbook on Competition Law